
 

 

 

LAW OFFICE OF PETER GOLDBERGER 

50 Rittenhouse Place 

Ardmore, PA 19003-2276                                                   
 

      Of Counsel:                                                              (610) 649-8200                                         Peter Goldberger 

   Anna M. Durbin                                        FAX (610) 649-8362                                     Pamela A. Wilk 
 

 E-mail peter.goldberger@verizon.net
 

                                                            
     

 

      July 29, 2019 

      Via FedEx & Electronic Filing 

 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, N.E.  

Washington, DC  20543  

  Att’n:  Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk 

 

Re:  Court of Common Pleas, Bucks County PA v. Piasecki 

No. 18-1490 

Application for Second Extension of Time to File Brief in Opposition 

 

Dear Mr. Harris and Mr. Bickell: 

 

The petition in this case was filed on May 28, 2019, and docketed on May 30. 

Accordingly, the respondent’s Brief in Opposition was initially due on July 1, 2019. 

By letter-order dated June 28, 2019, the Clerk granted a first extension for the 

respondent’s brief until July 31. On account of undergoing a medical procedure two 

weeks ago that temporarily affected my vision, and having filed this month a 

number of “compassionate release” motions for elderly prisoners, and a brief in this 

Court, as well as to secure the assistance of additional, expert co-counsel, I request a 

second 30-day extension of time to file the respondent’s Brief in Opposition.  

Assistant District Attorney Jill M. Graziano, counsel of record for the petitioner, has 

kindly authorized me to state that the petitioner consents to this extension. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Peter Goldberger 

Attorney for the Respondent 
 

cc: Jill M. Graziano, ADA  

Peter Goldberger
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